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Ketevan Goginashvili <kgoginashvili@moh.gov.ge>

Mon 1/22/2018 2:25 PM

To:N.Kavtaradze@ncdc.ge <N .Kavtaradze@ncdc.ge>; Khatuna Zakhashvili <episurv@ncdc.ge>; Ana Kasradze

<anakasradze@gmail.com>; Nana Gabriadze <gabriadzenana79@gmail.com>;

https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

Cc:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>; 'Amiran Gamkrelidze (a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge)' <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Irma

Khonelidze (ikhonelidze@gmail.com) <ikhonelidze@gmail.com>; 'pimnadze@ncdc.ge’ <pimnadze@ncdc.ge>;

Importance: High

@ 3 attachments

2018-0119_WHO EB142 draft EU statement_item 3.4 Polio Transition planning (alignment).docx; 2018-0119_WHO EB142_Draft EU

Statement 3.3 public health preparedness and response (alignment).docx; 2018-0119_WHO EB 142 draft EU statement item 3.5

Health environment climate change (alignment).docx;
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Ketevan Goginashvili, MPH

Head of Health Policy Division

Health Care Department

Ministry of Labor, Health and Social Affairs

144 Tsereteli Ave

Thilisi 0119, Georgia

Tel: 4995 32 251 00 38 ext 1108
Mob: 995 577717984

From: Revaz Chkheidze [mailto:rchkheidze@mfa.gov.ge]

Sent: 22 January, 2018 14:15

To: Ketevan Goginashvili

Cc: sbelkania@moh.gov.ge

Subject: Lspomgm Lsgdgms bsdobobEB®m 9303538060l gobabswgdgdo
Importance: High
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Revaz Chkheidze

Head of the Policy Analysis and Planing Division
Political Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia

I] _ Tel.: (+995 32) 294 50 00 ext.11-06
mob.:(+995) 99 460073
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